F. M. KIRBY FOUNDATION, INC.
17 DEHART STREET
P.O. Box 151
MORRISTOWN, N.J. 07963-0151
973-538-4800

May 1, 2018

MEMORANDUM FOR: Board of Directors

SUBJECT: April 2018 Grants List

The following report shows grants of $75,000 or less approved for payment by management
during the month of April. The checks and enclosures will be mailed shortly.

There were no grants exceeding $75,000 recommended by the President from April 11 through
April 30, 2018.

o, P [t

Diana L. Kostas
Secretary

Attachment



F.M. KIRBY FOUNDATION, INC.

April 2018 Grants List of Approvals of Management

Organization Grant Amount

Project Description Paid

Arts, Culture, Humanities

Roundabout Theatre Company, Inc. $25,000.00
New York, NY

Total Arts, Culture, Humanities $25,000.00
(1 item)

Envircnment/Animals

Triangle Land Conservancy, Inc. $45,000.00
Durham, NC

Total Environment/Animals $45,000.00
(1 item)

Human Services

Covenant House New Jersey, Inc. $40,000.00
Newark, NJ
Toward the Crisis/Community Service Center in Newark

Hope House $27,500.00
Dover, NJ
For: The Chore Program for Morris County residents only

National Council For Adoption $40,000.00
Alexandria, VA

Planned Parenthood South Atlantic $40,000.00
Raleigh, NC

Toward education programs and support services in Durham and
Orange counties

The Seeing Eye, Inc. $75,000.00
Morristown, NJ
Total Human Services $222,500.00
(5 items)
Public Affairs/Society Benefit
Partnership for Drug-Free Kids $45,000.00
New York, NY
Total Public Affairs/Society Benefit $45,000.00
(1 item)
Grand Total $337,500.00

(8 items)




